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Dear Mark

S

In accordance with our previous conversation related to any
ase in the SE/SE of Section 3 T20 SR33E, we have reviewed
and have subsequently reviewed the BLM records in both
hd Santa Fe and concluded there are no potash leases.

1d you have guestiona related to this problem contact me at

your onvenience'.
|
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Sincerely,

]
Y/ a4
Don Shackel ,fd
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